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From: 
Lorraine Cordell  
[lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 
21 March 2017 18:56 
To: 
'Lemmy Nwabuisi' 
Subject: 
RE: AntiSocial Behaviour Allegations  
against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: 
DoctorsLetter25022016.pdf; DoctorsLetterForDWP26022016.doc.pdf 
Dear Lemmy  
Nwabuisi 
I have enclosed 2  
letters that could help to show my son wont leave his flat he had a DWP  
assessment and a 
letter had to be written to his GP to ask if the GP could write  
a letter to get a home assessment please see both 
letters. 
It will also be noted  
on his file under the mental heath team he won't leave his  
flat. 
And I can not  
understand how you said on the phone today that you knew nothing on 
my son's  
health, as clearly 
it is in the limited subject access request I got from  
Enfield Council under the ASB teams information as you 
requested if he was known  
to the mental health team. 
Information you have  
asked for please see below: 
Barnet,  
Enfield 
and Haringey Mental  
Health NHS Trust 
The doctors name he was  
under when he was sectioned in August 2016, Dr Julia Cranitch, 
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